

February 8, 2023

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1465

Page 1, line 1, replace the second "and" with a comma

Page 1, line 1, after "43-03-04" insert ", and subsections 4 and 5 of section 43-03-13"

Page 1, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~three~~"

Page 1, line 9, remove "~~five~~"

Page 1, line 13, replace "~~two~~" with "three"

Page 1, line 13, replace "~~two landscape architects, and~~" with "including up to"

Page 1, line 14, replace "~~layperson~~" with "landscape architect"

Page 1, remove lines 15 through 21

Page 2, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~who is an architect~~" and insert immediately thereafter "or landscape architect and"

Page 2, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~and in active practice in~~"

Page 2, after line 9, insert:

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 4 of section 43-03-13 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

4. In the case of an architect, must hold ~~either~~:
 - a. ~~Hold~~ a professional degree in architecture from an accredited school of architecture and must have the required practical experience, as established by the board; ~~or~~
 - b. ~~Provide evidence of education and experience that is substantially equivalent to a professional degree and practical experience, as established by the board;~~

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Subsection 5 of section 43-03-13 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

5. In the case of a landscape architect, must hold ~~either~~:
 - a. ~~A~~ professional degree in landscape architecture from an accredited school of landscape architecture and must have the required practical experience, as established by the board; ~~and/or~~
 - b. ~~Provide evidence of education and experience that is substantially equivalent to a professional degree and practical experience, as established by the board; and"~~

Re-number accordingly